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4 MISCELLANEOUS - INPORMATICN CONCERNING ~. =~ .. ..
.‘:' Enclosed for the Bureau are 5 copies (one copy f.or

he information of WFO) of a LHM captioned PAUL LAWRENCE HOCH
jealing with inquiries apparently being conducted by this
ndividual into the assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY.
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individuals throughout the country concerning what he describes "
as his successful attempts to secure information regarding the Tk ]
assassination from Justice Department files utilizing the ! Tl
Freedom of Information Act.. . A R
It would appear from a review of the above mentioned ﬁ'“
correspondence that HOCH obtained the document set forth im ..
the enclosed LHM from the National Archives which would make :
it a matter of public record. Accordingly San Francisco ', .- -.u’
contemplates no additional action in connection with this =~ -~ %
matter. _ o e i h
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Dear Paul, ;ﬁ [: N 9/13/8%

. 1]
In the course of checking an FBIHQ JFK assassination section for another record
I came upon vhat I'll enclose when “41 can run the copier, and FSI report relating

to you and based on information obtained from an identified 137 symbol informer,
Abby Shaw,

T}wuﬂmgnmﬂndadmaofamtheroneIsmtyouyearsagothat-incllﬂedmand

I thbik was of approxinately this date. However, I do not know that they are
identical

Mean anything to you?

4s you can see from the other enclosure, maybe the FEL will be maldng come
new Nosenko disclosures soone

If I remember correctly, when I received this I had a notion it might be in
response to the request os sonmeone else. Not that mine is not older!
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